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From: Belkys Sosa

To: Geoffrey Grant; James Caldwell; Jan Strasma; Jennifer Dixon-Herrity; Mark Satorius
Date: : 07/03/2006 3:25:39 PM

Subject: Chairman's Visit to Region 11l and Braidwood Site

Please note the Chairman would like to visit Region lll and the Braidwood site during August 9-10,
2006. The POC for the logistics of the visit is Vicki Bolling, the proposed agenda and the details of the
visit should be coordinated with Eliot Brenner (OPA) and Mohammed Shuaibi.

Thanks,
Belkys

CC: Cathy Jaegers; Thomas Bergman; William Dean

EDO --G20060618



— S e v gy e o S e g s s (b pmeen son e o

.. Paget]

{c:Memp\GWJ00001.TMP

Mail Envelope Properties (44A96F2C.AF3 : 3 : 8246)

Subject: Chairman's Visit to Region III and Braidwood Site
Creation Date 07/03/2006 3:25:32 PM
From: Belkys Sosa

Created By: BXS2@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
ch_po.CH_DO
GEG (Geoffrey Grant)
JLC1 (James Caldwell)
MAS (Mark Satorius)
RJS2 (Jan Strasma)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01

TAB CC (Thomas Bergman)
WMD CC (William Dean)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO0O03.HQGWDOO01
JLD (Jennifer Dixon-Herrity)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO04.HQGWDOO01
CEJ CC (Cathy Jaegers)

Post Office

ch_po.CH_DO
OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01
OWGWPO03.HQGWDOO01
OWGWP0O04.HQGWDOO01

Files Size Date & Time

Route

nre.gov
nrc.gov
nrc.gov
nre.gov

MESSAGE 719 07/03/2006 3:25:32 PM

Options

Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None



ToempewWmooT e NG

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled



